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From: Mike Butcher [mike@stratawyo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 9:24 AM
To: Moore, Johari
Cc: Mike Griffin
Subject: RE: Invoice Discrepancy With Nor Arapaho

Hi Johari 
I think we have it resolved. 
 
Mike Butcher 
Chief Financial Officer 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 Warlow Dr., Unit A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-461-7577 
mike@stratawyo.com 

 
 

From: Moore, Johari [mailto:Johari.Moore@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 7:22 AM 
To: Mike Butcher 
Cc: Mike Griffin 
Subject: RE: Invoice Discrepancy With Nor Arapaho 
 
Mike, 
 
Do you still need to resolve this issue?  I note that you might have sent the email to the wrong person. 
 
 
Johari A. Moore 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch 
Mail Stop: T-8F05 
Washington, DC 20555 
Office: (301) 415-7694 
Mobile: (301) 832-4919 
Fax: (301) 415-5369 
johari.moore@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Mike Butcher [mailto:mike@stratawyo.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 12:56 PM 
To: KarenL Johnson 
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Cc: Moore, Johari 
Subject: Invoice Discrepancy With Nor Arapaho 
 
Hi Karla 
We have a bit of a discrepancy between the mileage reimbursement request for Northern Arapaho Tribe’s invoice and 
the Respec’s expense sheet. Please note that respect has them at 604 miles traveled with 1 car and the invoice has them 
at 971 miles with 3 cars.  Needless to say that is quite a difference in cost.  Can we get any clarification? 
Thanks 
 
Mike Butcher 
Chief Financial Officer 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 Warlow Dr., Unit A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-461-7577 
mike@stratawyo.com 
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